

MOOR MONKTON PARISH COUNCIL

Notice is hereby given that there will be a meeting of the Parish Council on **Wednesday 23 August 2017** at **7.00 pm** in the **Old Schoolroom**, Moor Monkton.

AGENDA

17.089 - To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest (not previously declared) on any matters of business

17.090 - To receive apologies and approve reasons for absence

17.091 - To confirm the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on 13 July 2017

17.092 – To receive a Neighbourhood Watch report

17.093 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

17.094 - Planning Applications

(a) To consider the following Planning Applications: -

- Ref: 17/01779/OUT - Outline application for demolition of bungalow and erection of 2 detached 4 bed dormer bungalows with all matters reserved. - Fourways Moor Monkton by Mr P Owen.
- Ref: 17/02472/FUL – Conversion and extension of outbuilding to form 1 residential dwelling with erection of porch canopy, raising of roof height and erection of new boundary wall and gate with alterations to access and formation of hardstanding and associated landscaping (Revised scheme) at Wheatsheaf Farm, Church Lane by Mr R Goddard.

(b) To note Local Authority Planning Decisions

17.095 - Finance

(a) To receive a financial statement

(b) To note accounts for payment

(c) To note income received

17.096 - To note progress on the upgrading of the village website

17.097 – To discuss how to solve problem of litter and other rubbish down Church Lane

17.098 – To review the Parish Council’s risk assessment

17.099 - To discuss the proposed development at Green Hammerton

17.100 – To discuss the proposed sugar beet factory at Allerton Park

17.101 – To discuss alleviating confusion over postcodes and properties accessed from Marston Lane.

17.102 – To discuss footpath signs, sites and costs

17.103 - To agree upon design of notice Board junction of A59 and Church Lane

17.104 - To receive an update on training of the use of the defibrillator

17.105 - To receive the Clerk's Report on progress on the following: -

- (a) The problem with debris in the River Nidd (Min. 17.083a)
- (b) The naming of Main Street (which is not currently recognised by Royal Mail) – (Min. 17.082)

17.106 - To note Correspondence received by the Clerk

17.107 - To receive District and County Councillors' comments (if present)

17.108 - To consider Minor Matters

17.109 - To consider items for the next agenda

17.110 - To agree the date of the next meeting

Posted 17 August 2017

Signed James Mackman

James Mackman, Clerk 39 Calder Avenue, Nether Poppleton, York, YO26 6RG
Tel: 01904 399277 - email: jmackman3@gmail.com